

Arlington County Pedestrian Advisory Committee– Virtual Meeting

Wednesday, October 12, 7:00 - 9:00 PM, TEAMS platform

DRAFT Agenda

7:00 - 7:10 Welcome from the Chair and Introductions

7:10 – 7:40 Revisiting the PAC charter

Valerie Mosley, Bureau Chief: Transportation Planning and Capital Projects Management

Summary: a presentation of proposed revisions to the PAC (and BAC) charters incorporating recommended updates from the County Manager.

7:40 – 8:00 Temporary Outdoor Seating Areas (TOSA) update

Brett Wallace, Senior Urban Designer: CPHD,

Summary: Part of the County's **FOOD** study: Presentation slides: [Here](#)

8:00 – 8:15 Update on County's sidewalk inventory and response

Jeremy Hassan, Chief Operating Engineer, Sewers & Streets: Water, Sewer and Streets

Summary: Sidewalk inventory yielded massive data. One outcome has been increased funding for sidewalk repair.

8:15 – 8:30 Topical updates

David Patton, Bicycle and Pedestrian Planner: DOT/DES

Summary: Discuss interconnected planning, pre-construction, and construction activities, esp. near Long Bridge, National Airport

8:30 – 9:00 PAC Business, announcements, additional Updates

Summary: Two sets of minutes to review and approve; request volunteer for "Special GLUP" study November 29; WalkArlington report, upcoming Richmond Highway Public Information Meeting (VDOT) Nov. 14; future topics: Pedestrian LPI; Vision Zero update; Sidewalk materials;

9:00pm: Adjourn